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Our Ref'.

Your Ref. : Tel . :
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Fax . :
15 November 2001

Mrs Bulbeck

Dear Mrs Bulbeck

Reference: Gosport War Memorial Hospital

You will recall that you have previously been in contact with Hampshire Police concerning
patient care at Gosport War Memorial Hospital. At this time our enquiries are not complete
but I will advise you when they are finalised.

My purpose in writing to you is to draw to your attention an investigation being conducted by
the Commission to Health Improvement into a range of issues concerned with Gosport War
Memorial Hospital.

The manager for that investigation, Julie MILLAR, has asked me to write to you to advise
you of their investigation in order that you may also contact them to discuss your concerns.

Ms MILLAR can be contacted at the following address:

Commission for Health Improvement
12" Floor

Finsbury Tower

103-105 Bunhill Row

LONDON

EC1Y 8TG

Their telephone number is:

Their Fax number is: COde A
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I will be writing to you again in the next few weeks to advise you of our intentions in relation

to further investigations.

Yours sincerely

Code A

J JAMES
Detective Superintendent
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